State of Floridl &
Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: October 11, 1995

TO: Kay Flynn, Records and Report

FROM: Joe Lombardi, Communications

RE: Return of Confidential Documents’ in Docket # 950812

Please return the following confidential documents to GTE Florida, Inc.:
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Thank you.
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Commissioners: .

SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF RECORDS &

J. TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. JOHNSON BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

DIANE K. KIESLING
JOE GARCIA

(904) 413-6770

Public Serbice Commissi BQEEW@E

October 13, 1995 0CT 13 1995

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

Mr. Anthony P. Gillman

GTE Florida Incorporated

c¢/o Richard M. Fletcher

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1440
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7704

RE: Docket No, 950812-TL. - Confidential Filing by GTE Florida Incorporated
Dear Mr. Gillman:

At the direction of Commission staff, I am returning Document No. 05867-95, which
was filed under a notice of intent, and 06643-95, 08815-95 and 09219-95, which were filed
under requests for confidentiality on behalf of GTE Florida Incorporated.

Please call me if you have any questions regarding this matter,

Sincerely,

/

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer






